Anderton Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday, 25th July, 2018 at the Community Centre, Railway Road, Adlington at 7.30p.m.

Councs. T Blackburn I Horsfield J Applevard N Smith **Present:**

> Clerk **D** Hesketh

Apologies: Councs. B Shaw, P Pilling

Counc. Horsfield opened the meeting and reminded members of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of matters arising on the agenda. There were none.

The minutes of the meetings held on Tuesday 22nd May 2018 (AGM and ordinary) were taken as read (all councillors provided with copies prior to meeting) & approved. The minutes were then signed by the chairman.

2) Reports

- a) Report on Rivington and Brinscall Local Advisory Group meeting held on 11th June attended by Cllr Smith. Date of next meeting 10th September.
- b) Cllr Pilling attended the Remembrance Sunday meeting held on 13th June. Report deferred to next meeting. c) Report on Chorley Parishes Liaison meeting held on 18th July attended by Cllrs Horsfield and Smith. Date of next meeting 17th October.
- d) Report on Parish Clerks Liaison meeting held on 5th July attended by the Clerk. Date of next meeting 6th December.
- e) Report on Neighbourhood Area Meeting South East Parishes held on 12th July attended by Cllr Appleyard. Date of next meeting 26th January 2019

3) Matters arising from the minutes:

- a) It was confirmed that our police CBM is now WPC 4213 Andie Ross. Crime statistics are available at www.police.uk
- b) The litter bin has been erected by CBC as requested near the entrance to Squirrel Lane however plastic bin bags are still in evidence on United Utilities land.
- c) Silent Soldier and Lamp Post Poppies. Resolved i) that council will support Adlington Town Council in the purchase of the latter. Clerk to confirm to Adlington Clerk. ii) Cllr Blackburn will contact LCC Highways regarding aspects of siting a silent soldier in the likelihood should APC purchase one.
- d) Parish Newsletter. This has now been produced and distributed. Thanks to Anderton St Joseph's Scouts and Cllr Smith for distributing them. A Newsletter archive is in the process of being added to our website.

4) Financial Matters:

Current a/c £6,952.30 Deposit a/c £6868.84

- a) Clerk's expenses. £244.01 approved for payment.
- b) Invoice from R P Smith and Co for £42 re payroll services approved for payment
- c) Receipt from Adlington Community Association noted.
- d) Request for sponsorship from Adlington in Bloom A sponsorship of £150 was approved.
- e) Annual subscription of £22.50 to PNFS approved for payment. Benefits of continuing membership to be reviewed for 2019.
- f) Request for donation from Anderton St Joseph Scout Group. A donation of £300 was approved.

5) Correspondence:

a) Concerns about use of the Anderton Centre. A local resident has contacted the council with concerns over vehicle usage of the entrance to the centre, repeated nuisances of callers to the site requesting information and episodes of anti social behaviour. - Clerk has reported the latter to police CBM.

Chorley Borough Council has confirmed that they do not license the site in any way.

Resolved that the Chairman will forward a letter to the Clerk, for onward transmission to United Utilities and Borough/County councillors, detailing the resident's concerns.

- b) Central Lancashire Review Plan noted.
- c) Chorley and Preston Retail Study noted
- d) Astley Hall HLF bid resolved not to donate.
- e) Clarification regarding CIL Reporting Clerk to add item to November meeting agenda.
- f) Letter of thanks and balance sheet from Adlington Luncheon Club noted.
- g) Email from County Councillor Kim Snape re S106 footpath improvements at Huyton Terrace noted.
- h) Request for update and additional schemes on Chorley Regulation 123 list. noted
- i) Details regarding Chorley Council's Electoral Review. Chairman to submit comments.
- j) Email from Adlington & District Heritage Society requesting support in a bid for Heritage Lottery Fund grant. resolved Clerk to contact confirming councils support with such a bid.

6) Planning Applications:

- a) 18/00510/FULHH. Demolition of existing extension and detached garage and construction of two storey side extension with rear conservatory and detached garage, 31 Lees Road. Council has no objections.
- b) 18/00639/FUL Siting of four storage containers following demolition of storage building (retrospective). Land opposite The Mill Barn, Grimeford Lane. Council has no objection subject to acceptance by local residents.

7) Matters of Report:

- a) Anti social behaviour in the Rothwell Road area. Cllr Smith is liaising with PCSO Ben Pilling.
- b) Obscured traffic sign in the vicinity of Headless Cross. Details forwarded to LCC on 8th June.
- c) Cllr Horsfield attended Adlington Civic Sunday.
- d) Cllr Horsfield attended Adlington and District Carnival.

8) Other matters:

There were none.

The meeting closed at 9.38.pm. Next meeting - Monday 24th September 2018 at 7.30 p.m.